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Head Of Development Control                                           Our DTS Ref: 73481
Welwyn Hatfield District Council                                      Your Ref: 6/2022/1853/MAJ
Council Offices, Campus East
Welwyn Garden City
Hertfordshire
AL8 6AE

25 August 2022

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: EISAI EUROPE LIMITED, MOSQUITO WAY, HATFIELD, HERTFORDSHIRE , AL10

Waste Comments
With the information provided, Thames Water has been unable to determine the Foul water infrastructure needs of this application. Thames Water has contacted the developer in an attempt to obtain this information and agree a position for FOUL WATER drainage, but have been unable to do so in the time available and as such, Thames Water request that the following condition be added to any planning permission. "No development shall be occupied until
confirmation has been provided that either:- 1. Foul water Capacity exists off site to serve the development,  or 2. A development and infrastructure phasing plan has been agreed with the Local Authority in consultation with Thames Water. Where a development and infrastructure phasing plan is agreed, no occupation shall take place other than in accordance with the agreed development and infrastructure phasing plan, or 3. All Foul water network upgrades required
to accommodate the additional flows from the development have been completed.  Reason - Network reinforcement works may be required to accommodate the proposed development.  Any reinforcement works identified will be necessary in order to avoid sewage flooding and/or potential pollution incidents. The developer can request information to support the discharge of this condition by visiting the Thames Water website at thameswater.co.uk/preplanning. 
Should the Local Planning Authority consider the above recommendation inappropriate or are unable to include it in the decision notice, it is important that the Local Planning Authority liaises with Thames Water Development Planning Department (telephone 0203 577 9998) prior to the planning application approval.

With the information provided Thames Water has been unable to determine the waste water infrastructure needs of this application. Thames Water has contacted the developer in an attempt to obtain this information and agree a position for SURFACE WATER drainage, but have been unable to do so in the time available and as such Thames Water request that the following condition be added to any planning permission.  "No development shall be occupied until
confirmation has been provided that either:- 1.  Surface water capacity exists off site to serve the development or 2.  A development and infrastructure phasing plan has been agreed with the Local Authority in consultation with Thames Water.  Where a development and infrastructure phasing plan is agreed, no occupation shall take place other than in accordance with the agreed development and infrastructure phasing plan. Or 3.  All Surface water network upgrades
required to accommodate the additional flows from the development have been completed.  Reason - Network reinforcement works may be required to accommodate the proposed development.  Any reinforcement works identified will be necessary in order to avoid flooding and/or potential pollution incidents.  The developer can request information to support the discharge of this condition by visiting the Thames Water website at thameswater.co.uk/preplanning. 
Should the Local Planning Authority consider the above recommendation inappropriate or are unable to include it in the decision notice, it is important that the Local Planning Authority liaises with Thames Water Development Planning Department (telephone 0203 577 9998) prior to the planning application approval.

Thames Water recognises this catchment is subject to high infiltration flows during certain groundwater conditions. The scale of the proposed development doesn't materially affect the sewer network and as such we have no objection, however care needs to be taken when designing new networks to ensure they don't surcharge and cause flooding. In the longer term Thames Water, along with other partners, are working on a strategy to reduce groundwater entering the
sewer networks.

Thames Water recognises this catchment is subject to high infiltration flows during certain groundwater conditions. The developer should liaise with the LLFA to agree an appropriate sustainable surface water strategy following the sequential approach before considering connection to the public sewer network. The scale of the proposed development doesn't materially affect the sewer network and as such we have no objection, however care needs to be taken when
designing new networks to ensure they don't surcharge and cause flooding. In the longer term Thames Water, along with other partners, are working on a strategy to reduce groundwater entering the sewer network.

Water Comments
With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Affinity Water Company. For your information the address to write to is - Affinity Water Company The Hub, Tamblin Way, Hatfield, Herts, AL10 9EZ - Tel - 0845 782 3333.

The applicant is advised that their development boundary falls within a Source Protection Zone for groundwater abstraction. These zones may be at particular risk from polluting activities on or below the land surface. To prevent pollution, the Environment Agency and Thames Water (or other local water undertaker) will use a tiered, risk-based approach to regulate activities that may impact groundwater resources. The applicant is encouraged to read the Environment
Agency's approach to groundwater protection (available at https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fgroundwater-protection-position-
statements&amp;data=05%7C01%7C%7Cd3f34067f52d4b42526b08da86a69d32%7C2e31fb9b220b49bdba10f6e3dd7307ea%7C0%7C0%7C637970347409472072%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=RTbBm6PdCxTJsv9l1w1IJSu53JfbAohWXVjc%2BhZF7GY%3D&amp;reserved=0) and may wish to discuss the implication for their
development with a suitably qualified environmental consultant.

Supplementary Comments

No documentation containing confirmed details of the proposed foul drainage plan could be located on the Local Authority website. For Thames Water to determine whether the existing sewer network has sufficient spare capacity to receive the increased flows from the proposed development, a drainage strategy must be submitted detailing the foul and surface water strategies. Details of any proposed connection points or alterations to the public system, including
calculated discharge rates (pre and post development) must be included in the drainage strategy.

Surface Water requirement:  In accordance with the Building Act 2000 clause H3.3. Positive connection to a public surface water will only be consented when it can be demonstrated that the hierarchy of disposal methods have been examined and proven to be impracticable. The disposal hierarchy being; - 1st Soakaways; 2nd Watercourses; 3rd Sewer

The developer should liaise with the LLFA to agree an appropriate sustainable SW strategy following the sequential approach before considering connection to the public sewer network.

Yours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,
Thames Water,
Maple Lodge STW,
Denham Way,
Rickmansworth,
WD3 9SQ
Tel:020 3577 9998
Email: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk
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us on https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
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We’re happy to help you 24/7.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited (company number 2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and is intended only for the use of the person it was sent to. Any views or opinions in this email are those of the author and don’t necessarily represent those of Thames Water Limited or its
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